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CAUTION:
This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

From:                                          - Fish Legal
< >
Sent:                                           11 March 2022 17:11
To:                                               aquaculture.regulation
Subject:                                     FW: Response received - Response ID: 
 

Dear Sir or Madam
 
I wish to respond
on behalf of Fish Legal to the SEPA consultation on its Proposals for a
risk-based
framework for managing interaction between sea lice from marine
finfish farm developments and
wild Atlantic Salmon in Scotland.
 
I would like to
fully endorse the response submitted by Fisheries Management Scotland, which we
believe covers all the important points.
 
Yours sincerely
 

 
 

 
Mobile: 
Legal Team: 01568 619 379
Eastwood House, 6 Rainbow Street, Leominster, Herefordshire,
HR6 8DQ

www.fishlegal.net
 
Fish Legal is a not-for-profit membership association
which promotes and encourages
the conservation and sustainable management of UK
rivers, stillwaters and coastal waters, and the
role of angling within them. We
use the law on behalf of anglers to fight pollution and other damage
and
threats to the water environment, consistent with these objectives. We are
united in a
collaborative relationship with the Angling Trust, a representative
body for anglers and angling in
England and Wales. They are recognised by Sport
England as the National Governing Body for angling
and work in partnership with
Natural Resources Wales and Visit Wales to deliver the Fishing in Wales
programme. Joint membership packages with the Angling Trust are
available for individuals, clubs,
fisheries and other categories - www.anglingtrust.net
 
Fish Legal is committed to your privacy. If this
email contains personal data, we will process it in
accordance with the
following Privacy
Notice. Sign up for the FREE fortnightly e-newsletter from the
Angling
Trust and Fish Legal to get news from the world of fishing, top tips and
special offers at
www.anglingtrust.net/subscribe
 
This
e-mail and any attachments are intended for the exclusive use of the
addressee(s) only and may
be confidential and/or legally privileged. If you
have received this email in error, please contact the
sender and delete the
email from your systems. If you are not the intended recipient, any form of

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.fishlegal.net%2F&data=04%7C01%7Caquaculture.regulation%40sepa.org.uk%7Ccfa51b3d16c8421e4bec08da03822f53%7C5cf26d65cf464c72ba827577d9c2d7ab%7C0%7C0%7C637826156396917723%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=yBQxyNVmIBPmV9MrSvi5m1rb9f%2F9jxat1ljBZpmtLPo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.anglingtrust.net%2F&data=04%7C01%7Caquaculture.regulation%40sepa.org.uk%7Ccfa51b3d16c8421e4bec08da03822f53%7C5cf26d65cf464c72ba827577d9c2d7ab%7C0%7C0%7C637826156396917723%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=cRk%2F3uQNjMun%2BZIhama1xtVr%2Fi4SQ%2FdRnhMeLK%2Fonks%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.fishlegal.net%2Fpage.asp%3Fsection%3D1824%26sectionTitle%3DPrivacy%2BNotice&data=04%7C01%7Caquaculture.regulation%40sepa.org.uk%7Ccfa51b3d16c8421e4bec08da03822f53%7C5cf26d65cf464c72ba827577d9c2d7ab%7C0%7C0%7C637826156396917723%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=UJvDIFiA28bUq6J3XBJzUtMYdpbUrt1%2BHHXeKbe9wiM%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.anglingtrust.net%2Fsubscribe&data=04%7C01%7Caquaculture.regulation%40sepa.org.uk%7Ccfa51b3d16c8421e4bec08da03822f53%7C5cf26d65cf464c72ba827577d9c2d7ab%7C0%7C0%7C637826156396917723%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=kActsNXQViE%2FUSbSWQOAa7WnTTpiXrc6M7fNpF2B93I%3D&reserved=0


2/2

dissemination, reproduction, disclosure, copying, modification, distribution of
the information in the e-
mail and any action taken in reliance on it is
prohibited and may be unlawful. Fish Legal does not
guarantee the compatibility
(or safety) of its emails in relation to your computer systems. You should
carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. Fish Legal
accepts no liability for any
loss or damage which may be caused by software
viruses.
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: sepa.org.uk@mail1.citizenspace.com



Sent: 11 March 2022 16:06

To:  - Fish Legal < >


Subject: Response received - Response ID: 
 
Thank you for your response.



Your response ID is . Please have this ID available if you need
to contact us about
your response. If you would like to download a PDF copy of
your responses, please click the link
below, or copy and paste it into your
browser's address bar.






This link is unique to you. Please save this email and do not forward it on to
anyone else, as it provides
access to view all the answers you have submitted.
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